


AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
April 15, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 15, 2014, Closed Session Minutes 
 
 
 
 
  

















AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 7, 2014, AGENDA 
 
 
 





AGENDA ITEM 4: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION’S REQUEST FOR LOTTERY FUNDS 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Ly Marze, Finance Director for Watauga County Schools, will request funds from the 
Education Lottery Fund.  The total amount requested is $35,500 and will be used to shingle a 
portion of the roof at Bethel School.  
 
Board action is required to approve and disburse the requested funding. 
 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 5: 

APPALACHIAN THEATRE OF THE HIGH COUNTRY REQUEST 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Jonathan Allen, Appalachian Theatre of the High Country, will present information to the 
Board about the Theatre and request County support for the project.  The Theatre is requesting a 
$250,000 grant from the County to be repaid over a five (5) year period.  The purpose of the 
grant is to assist in the renovation and restoration of the Appalachian Theatre.  In addition, Mr. 
John Cooper, Campaign Chairman, has invited the Board on a tour of the Theatre the evenings of 
May 14th and 15th.  Should these dates not work, Mr. Cooper will arrange a private tour at your 
convenience.  If three (3) or more members wish to attend one of the dates, staff will advertise 
that a majority of the Board may be present at one of the dates provided.   
  
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.   
 
 
 
  

























































































AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PROPOSED AUDIT CONTRACT FOR FY 2014 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Kathy Brown, Bryce Holder, CPA, PA, will present the contract for conducting the FY 
2013-2014 financial audit.  The contract is for $40,000 for audit services.  The price is $5,400 
less than last year due to the County assuming the preparation of the financial statements.   
 
Adequate funds have been budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 proposed budget.  Board 
approval is requested to accept Bryce Holder CPA’s contract for the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 
financial audit in the amount of $40,000. 
 
 
 
 
 
  





































AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
A.  Bid Award Request for Asphalt Sealing and Striping Project 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will present bids for asphalt sealing and striping.  Two 
bids were received with Hickory Sealing and Striping being the lowest responsive bidder in the 
amount of $19,961.50.  Hickory Sealing and Striping satisfactorily completed previous County 
projects.  Included in your packets are the areas to be sealed and striped.  Adequate funds are 
available in the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget.   
 
Staff would recommend the Board award the bid to Hickory Sealing and Striping in the amount 
of $19,961.50 for asphalt sealing and striping.   
 
  





Watauga County, NC 

eoUfl?; A-J· B!Jr 
q 7 I We s f !G n5 .Sf. 

8tJone , (I.) C- J- Y6 0 7 

I 
1 

I 0 0 .5'1 c1 P c...vk·hJ fire c.__. ( tJ.ppev !.of- <f- Dr,"ve.) 

I I Pv.-r lv 'j Sp ezce s
1 

cJ.. t-1 /c .SfCt..C e-.5 
1 

'f c._ r ro u.J_s 

http://www. wataugacounty .org/ ias/arcgismaps/PrintMap.aspx?pageType= Advanced 

Page 1 of 1 

3/ 13/2014 



Watauga County, NC 

tJ6--f-o.Uj"- Cu4 l a_w Enforce~-<-~+ Cen+er 

I&' tf !lod5tps Ce-; £J , 
f; oo f1 e , 171 C cJ- y & o 7 

Page 1 of I 

.;< 1 10 0 s '1Js f"'-' JG,ft'j Are-c._ ( cy per Lot 'f ()pje/ t)r, 've ) 

lf-1 ~~rlulllj 51~5 

http://www. wataugacounty .orglias/arcgismaps/PrintMap.aspx?page Type= Advanced 3/13/2014 



Watauga County, NC 

WcJ-CLw;;«- Co~ /,, k, r.::.x'1 
I ttO Q v__eex) st. 
boonC2.- N C. d-?J007 

3, q ~ 1 s1d!. pQ_ r ~·"S c.. t'e.a..... 

/0 f po..o-k-<11!) 5 /c..ce..~ a_,,d- S If. C-. :>tJ<U-<"
5 

00 spa..ces, 0-r· Q..._. (\<.A.~bi2.Y~J ()Y" have.. 1-~i+ 

http://www. wataugacounty .org/ias/arcgismaps/PrintMap.aspx?page Type= Advanced 

Page 1 of 1 

3/13/2014 



Watauga County, NC 

l
1 
too 6'-fd.s of Pc.. v kl~s 

3 \ R~su..lc.-r '5 pc...e-e. ~ 

( 'J-/ (... $ P CCC-~ 

http://www. wataugacounty .org/ias/arcgismaps/Pri ntMap.aspx?page Type= Advanced 

Page 1 of 1 

3/13/2014 



Watauga County, NC Page 1 of 1 

oJ c,_-/-~y._ Coc.u1~ - {]t'nn PO-tluhJ Lof 
Lo CA.--1-.Qd ne-Ci.r {4 ~()rl\ef o..f &u~en ca1 d tJJu Sl-,eef­

t3oorca., A/ C .J-.f00 7 

1
1 

L{-0 0 s yd~ 61 Pe-r /o',--7 Are~ 

'f7 R.tl5,_,_tc..t 5(J(..c..es- /lut41heved. 

~ ~vrow.s 

http://www 0 wataugacoun ty 0 org/ias/arc gismaps/Pri ntMa poaspx ?page Type= Advanced 3/13/20 14 



Watauga County, NC Page 1 of 1 

{)) fi.. -hu:JO Co~- uJ a_. fer 11 tJ lA. -fv.-'14.. {u"" M. ~<IU.) CM:fev 
I 0 <6 I {) I c1 (A 0 /-f-w y tf J-/ 

) t.._3 c.. r- C ro v e_
1 

fl) v :2 2 Co 71 

J, q 00 s '-tel s o t P~v~'f\5 l+r-Qa..... 

3 { f2.p 5 t.-!~r Sptt.ces 
3 'r{-) C Sfc. ce s 

Do t'\o+ Pc.. y h-. 2o t\ e-

http://www. wataugacounty .org/ias/arcgismaps/Pri ntMap.aspx?pageType= Advanced 3/13/2014 



 
 1 

    

   
 
 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

2014 PARKING LOT SEALCOAT &  
PAVEMENT MARKING PROJECTS 

 
 
 
 Contents 
 
Section 
 
   A  Notice to Contractors (Advertisement) 
   B  Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions 
   C  Specifications and Project Description 
   D  Proposal Form 
   E  Contract Form 



 
 2 

 
 COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 PARKING LOT SEALCOAT AND PAVEMENT MARKING PROJECTS 

SECTION A 
  
 
 
Watauga County Building Maintenance Department is seeking bids from persons or firms 
interested in submitting bids for sealing and marking parking lots at the following Watauga 
County properties:  Agricultural Services Center, 971 West King Street, Boone, NC; Law 
Enforcement Center, 184 Hodges Gap Road, Boone, NC; Library, 140 Queen Street, Boone, NC; 
Water Street Parking Lot, corner of Queen and Water Streets, Boone, NC; Ginn Parking Lot, 
corner of Queen and Water Streets; and the Western Watauga Community Center, 1081 Old US 
Hwy. 421, Sugar Grove, NC. The scope of this work includes the seal coating of approximately 
12,141 SY of asphalt surface and restriping of 279 parking spaces.  Bids may be delivered to 
Watauga County Building Maintenance Department, 969 West King Street, Boone, NC  28607.  
Bids will be accepted until 2:00 pm Thursday, April 17, 2014.  Contact Robert Marsh, 
Maintenance Director, (828)264-1430 for more information concerning this project. 
  
Each bid must be accompanied by a certified check or Bid Bond in the amount of 5% of  
the total amount of the bid. The certified check or Bid Bond is a guarantee that the bidder will  
honor his bid and he agrees to forfeit the same should a contract be offered, based  
upon his bid and the contract documents, and which the bidder fails to execute within ten (10)  
days of the offer. 
 
No bid may be withdrawn for thirty (30) days from the date bids are opened. 
 
Each bidder agrees by the submission of his bid to commence work within ten (10) days of the 
issuance by the County of a "Written Notice to Proceed" and to fully complete the work within 
twenty (20) calendar days from the date of the Notice to Proceed. 
 
Contract documents and other bidding information may be obtained from the Maintenance 
Director at Watauga County Maintenance Department, 969 West King Street, Boone, NC 28607. 



 
 3 

 
 
 COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS AND GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 PARKING LOT SEALCOAT AND PAVEMENT MARKING PROJECTS 
 
 SECTION B 
 
 1. Defined Terms: 
 

1.1. The term "County" means the Owner, the County of Watauga. 
 

1.2. The term "Bidder" means one who submits a Bid directly to the County, as 
distinct from a sub bidder who submits a bid to a Bidder.   

 
1.3. The term "Successful Bidder" means the lowest, qualified, responsible and 

responsive Bidder to whom the County shall make an award of the Contract. 
 

1.4. The term "Bidding Documents" includes the Advertisement, these Instructions, 
the Bid Form, and the proposed Contract Documents. 

 
1.5. The term "Engineer" means the Maintenance Director or the Director’s designee 

assigned to this project as the Contract Administrator. 
 
 2. Bidding Documents: 
 

2.1. Complete sets of the Bidding Documents may be obtained from the Maintenance 
Director’s office at Watauga County Maintenance. 

 
2.2. Complete sets of Bidding Documents must be used in the preparations of bids.  

The County assumes no responsibility for errors or misinterpretations resulting 
from the use of incomplete sets of the Bidding Documents. 

 
2.3. The County, in making copies of the Bidding Documents available on the above 

terms, does so only to obtain bids on the Work, and does not confer a license or 
grant for any other use. 

 
 3. Qualifications of Bidders: 
 

3.1. Each Bidder must be prepared to submit upon request such written evidence as 
may be requested to demonstrate the Bidders qualifications to perform the Work.  
Such evidence may include financial data, previous experience and references, 
present commitments, and proposed contractors and suppliers.  By submitting a 



 
 4 

bid, the Bidder certifies that he has the proper license to do the work within and/or 
for the County of Watauga, including contractors and business license. 

 
 4. Examination of the Contract Documents and Project Sites: 
 

4.1. It is the responsibility of the Bidder to: 
 

1. Thoroughly examine the Contract Documents, 
 

2. Visit the sites and become familiar with the existing conditions and 
the scope of the project work; verify quantities and become 
familiar with the surrounding conditions that may affect the cost, 
progress, performance or furnishing of the work, 

 
3. Consider all federal, state and/or local laws and regulations that 

may affect the cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the 
Work, 

 
4. Study and carefully correlate the Bidders observations with the 

Contract Documents, and 
 

5. Notify the Engineer of all conflicts, errors or discrepancies found 
in the Contract Documents. 

 
4.2. The submission of a bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by the 

Bidder that the Bidder has complied with every requirement of this section, that 
without exception, the bid is premised upon performance and furnishing the work 
required by the Contract Documents, using the products, means, methods, 
techniques, sequences and/or procedures contained therein, and that the Contract 
Documents are sufficient in scope and detail and convey understanding of all 
specific products, materials or methods are specified, it is done to establish a 
standard of quality, function, dimension or appearance, and is not to restrict 
competition.  Other products, materials and methods may be used, if approved in 
advance by the County. 

 
5. Bid Form: 
 

5.1. The Bid Form is included in the Bidding Documents. 
 

5.2. All blanks on the Bid Form must be completed, either in ink or typewritten. 
 

5.3. Bids by corporations must be executed in the corporate name by the President or 
Vice-President, or other corporate officer, when proper authorization to sign is 
attached to the bid. 



 
 5 

 
5.4. Bids by a partnership must be signed by all partners. 

 
5.5. Bids submitted on uncompleted bid forms or bids, which contain conditions, can 

be deemed to be unresponsive and may be rejected. 
 
6. Submission of Bids: 
 

6.1. Bids shall be submitted at or before the time indicated in the Advertisement and at 
the place therein stated.  Bids sent through the mail shall be enclosed in a second 
envelope, both of which shall have the notation "Bid Enclosed" on the exterior. 

 
6.2. All bids shall be enclosed in an opaque envelope, on the exterior of which, in 

addition to the notation "Bid Enclosed", is noted the name of the project, the time 
and place of the bid opening, the Bidder’s name, license number (if applicable), 
classification and expiration date. 

 
7. Modifications and Withdrawal of Bid: 
 

7.1. Bids may be modified or withdrawn by an appropriate document executed and 
delivered to the place where the bids are to be submitted at any time prior to the 
opening of bids.

 
8. Bid Opening: 
 

8.1. All Bids will be opened and, unless obviously non-responsive or otherwise 
irregular, read publicly aloud.  All bids are then available for inspection by the 
public and the other Bidders. 

 
9. Bids Acceptance and Bonds: 
 

9.1 All bids will remain subject to acceptance for 7 days after bid opening. 
 

9.2 Bonds.  Each bid must be accompanied by a certified check or Bid Bond in the 
amount of 5% of the total amount of the bid. The certified check or Bid Bond is a 
guarantee that the bidder will honor his bid and he agrees to forfeit the same 
should a contract be offered, based upon his bid and the contract documents, and 
which the bidder fails to execute within ten (10) days of the offer.   

 
 
 
10. Award of the Contract: 
 

10.1. The County reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive any and all 



 
 6 

informalities, not involving price, time or changes in the work, and to negotiate 
contract terms with the Successful Bidder, and the right to disregard all non-
conforming, non-responsive, unbalanced or conditioned bids.  Also, the County 
reserves the right to reject in whole or in part the bid of any Bidder if the County 
when, in the County's sole opinion, believes that it would not be in the best 
interest of the project or the County to make an award either in whole or in part to 
that Bidder, whether because the bid is not responsive, the Bidder is not qualified, 
of doubtful financial ability, has a history of poor performance and/or difficulty 
with previous County work, or fails to meet any other pertinent standard or criteria 
established by the County. 

 
10.2. In evaluating bids, the County will consider the qualifications of the Bidders, 

whether or not the bids comply with the prescribed requirements, and such 
alternates, unit prices and other data, as may be requested in the bid form or prior 
to the Notice of Award. 

 
10.3. The County recognizes that award of the Contract is dependant on the availability 

of funding and, therefore, the County makes no guarantees as to an award of a 
contract, to any Bidder.  If the contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the 
lowest Bidder whose evaluation by the County indicates to the County that the 
award will be in the best interest of the County. 

 
11. Signing of the Agreement: 
 

11.1. When the County submits to the Successful Bidder the "Notice of Award" and 
Agreement for execution, it will be in the number of copies necessary, all of 
which shall be signed and shall constitute an original Agreement.  Within five 
days thereafter, the Successful Bidder shall sign and deliver all copies of the 
Agreement to the County, accompanied by a certificate of insurance.  The County, 
within three days thereafter, shall return to the Successful Bidder a fully executed 
copy of the agreement. 

 
12. Notice of Award: 
 

12.1. The County may give the Successful Bidder a Notice of Award at any time within 
the (10) days from the date of opening of bids.  The Successful Bidder shall begin 
the Work no less than ten (10) days from the receipt of the Notice of Award. 

 
 
 
13. Indemnity 
 

16.1 The contractor will indemnify and save harmless the County, its officers, agents, 
servants, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal 



 
 7 

proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, and attorneys' fees to the 
extent resulting from a willful or negligent act or omission of the Contractor, its 
officers, agents, servants, and employees in the performance of this Contract; 
provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be liable for any suits, actions, 
legal proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses and attorneys' fees 
arising out of the award of this Contract or a willful or negligent act or omission 
of the County, its officers, agents, servants and employees. 

 
17. Insurance 
 

17.1 The Contractor shall at all times during the Contract maintain in full force and 
effect Employer's Liability, Workmen's Compensation, Public Liability and 
Property Damage Insurance, including contractual liability coverage for the 
provisions of Indemnity.  All insurance shall be by insurers and for policy limits 
acceptable to the County and before commencement of work hereunder the
Contractor agrees to furnish the County certificates of insurance or other evidence 
satisfactory to the County to the effect that such insurance has been procured and 
is in force.  



 
 8 

 
 
 
 COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
 SPECIFICATIONS AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 PARKING LOT SEALCOAT & PAVEMENT MARKING  
 
 SECTION C 
 
1. Scope of the Work: 
 

The work described in these specifications consists of furnishing all labor, materials, tools, 
equipment and services and performing all work required to (1) apply a sealcoat to public 
parking lots and (2) to apply markings for parking spaces on the public parking lots. 
 

2. Specifications: 
 

2.1 Preparation.  Paved surfaces on which the emulsified asphalt sealcoat is to be 
placed shall be swept and/or blown clean and dry, and be free of loose foreign 
materials before placing the seal coat.  Grease, oil and gas spots and stains shall be 
pre-treated. 

 
2.2. Sealmaster, Liquid Road or Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc., Guardtop are the only 

seal coatings approved for the work in this contract.  Bidders may bid one or both, 
Liquid Road or Guardtop on the Bid Form in Section D.  Sealcoat product shall be 
approved by the Town of Boone.   
 

2.3. Placing the sealcoat. Mixing and spreading equipment shall conform to 
manufacturer’s requirements.  All work shall be performed only when the surface 
and ambient air temperatures are at least 50 degrees F and rising and no rain is 
anticipated.  Ideally, the surface temperature should not drop below 50 degrees in 
a 24-hour period following application. The mix shall be spread in a manner to fill 
cracks and achieve a uniform skid-resistant surface.  Sealcoat shall be applied in 
two coats. 
 

2.4. Equipment.  A mixing machine equipped with a fines feeder, mixer, water 
pressure system and fog type sprayer and the ability to control the application rate 
is recommended. The sealcoat application shall be applied by either pressurized 
spray application equipment or self-propelled squeegee equipment.  Pressurized 
spray equipment shall be capable of spraying pavement sealer with sand (or other 
mineral aggregate) added.  Equipment shall have continuous agitation or mixing 
capabilities to maintain a homogeneous consistency throughout the application 
process.   



 
 9 

 
2.5. Pavement Markings.  Public parking lots will be marked to maximize the number 

of spaces for automobile parking.  Parking stalls will be marked for stall widths of 
9 feet and stall lengths of 19 feet.  Handicapped parking shall be marked.  The 
minimum number of handicap parking spaces is 1 space for a lot serving up to 25 
cars; 2 spaces for a lot serving 26 –50 cars. 
 
2.5.1. Marking Materials.  Duron DU9948500, DU1LZM100, DU1YZ100 or 

equivalent, applied per manufacturer’s instructions. 
 
 
3. Method of Measurement 
 

3.1 Upon completion and acceptance of work performed in accordance with 
the specifications, and upon presentation of invoices showing quantity of 
emulsified asphalt sealcoat applied, payment shall become due and 
payable Payment shall constitute full compensation for furnishing, 
transporting, and placing the emulsified asphalt sealcoat and pavement 
markings for parking spaces and for all labor, tools, equipment and 
incidentals necessary to complete the work in full accordance with the 
specifications.  



 
 10 

 
 COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
  Proposal for Parking Lots Sealcoat and Pavement Marking Project 
 
 SECTION D 
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Name of Bidder 
 
In compliance with your legal Notice to Bidders for the County of Watauga 2014 Paving Project, 

the undersigned bidder, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State 
of ________, or a partnership of __________________________    , or an individual 
doing business as   _______________________________, of the City of, State of      
___________, having examined the specifications and contract forms thereto attached, 
and being fully advised as to the extent and character of the work to be performed, and 
the equipment to be furnished, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, tools, material, plant 
and equipment necessary for the Project. 

 
The undersigned further proposes to perform all work and furnish all equipment in accordance 

with the specifications and contract stipulations thereof, within the time limit specified, 
for the price so stated below. 

 
 COUNTY OF WATAUGA  

Proposal for Parking Lot Sealcoat and Pavement Marking Projects 
 
 
Location 

 
Area 

(S.Y.) 

 
No. Parking Spaces 

 
Gallons of 
Sealant 

 
No. of 
Coats 

$Amount 
Liquid 
Road 

$Amount 
Guardtop 

Agricultural 
Services 
Center 

1,100   17 Regular 
  2   H/C 
  4   Arrows 

    

Law  
Enforcement  
Center 

2,700  41 Regular Spaces 
 
 

    

Library 3,941 101 Regular Spaces 
    5  H/C Spaces 
 60 spaces are 
numbered or have text 

    

Water Street 
Parking Lot 
 

1,100   31 Regular Spaces 
    1 H/C Space 

    











 
 15 

8. Miscellaneous: 
 

8.1. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interest in the Contract 
Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of 
the party sought to be bound; and specifically, but without limitation, monies that 
may become due and monies that are due may not be assigned without such 
consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by 
law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or 
responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

 
8.2. The County and the Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns 

and legal representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns 
and legal representatives in respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations 
contained in the Contract Documents. 

 
8.3.   E-verify.  The Contractor shall ensure its compliance with Title IV, Subtitle A, of the 

Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996, Pub. L. 104-
208, 110 Stat. 3009 and Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General 
Statutes.  Contractor shall provide all documentation which may be requested by the 
County, including but not limited to completion of Form I-9 for Employment 
Eligibility Verification, affidavits of compliance with this act, and such other 
documentation as the County may request from time to time.  The Contractor shall 
not knowingly hire for employment, employ, or continue to employ an unauthorized 
alien. 

 
 

9. Other Considerations: 
 
 

9.1. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have signed this 
AGREEMENT in duplicate.  One counterpart each has been delivered to the 
County and the Contractor. 

 
  9.2. This AGREEMENT will be effective upon its signing of each party thereto and 

will be binding until the acceptance by the County of all the work therein. 



 
 16 

 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA            CONTRACTOR 

 
By: __________________________________ By:_________________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________________ Title: _______________________________ 
 
 
(SEAL)      (SEAL) 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ Attest: ______________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________ Date: _______________________________ 
 
Address for giving Notices:    Address for giving Notices: 
 
County of Watauga    ____________________________________ 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC 28607                                
 

 
____________________________________ 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 County Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget 
and Fiscal Control Act. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Margaret Pierce 
Watauga County Finance Director        

 





 

 
      W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 
         MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
        969 West King St.,  Boone, NC  28607  -  Phone (828) 264-1430 
                                                                             Fax    (828) 264-1473 
 
 

 
 
TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Appalachian Enterprise Center Bid Award 
 
DATE:  April 29, 2014 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
High Country Workforce Development has requested renovations to the space they plan 
to occupy in the Appalachian Enterprise Center in June 2014.  The renovations are 
designed to make their operations more efficient and provide a safer environment for 
their staff and visitors.   
 
On April 29th the Maintenance Department opened bids submitted by four contractors in 
response to a Bid Advertisement posted in the Watauga Democrat and on the County 
website. 
 

Contractor License # Check or Bid 
Bond 

Base Bid Alternate 1 Alternate 2 Total 

Greene Construction 
Company 
Boone, NC 

1610 Check $46,431 
 
 
 

$6,836 $3,959 $57,226 

Houck Contracting, 
LLC 
Hickory, NC 

49615 Bid Bond $40,676 $8,775 $6,550 $56,001 

Kanipe Construction, 
LLC 
Vilas, NC 

72149 Bid Bond $26,700 $4,900 $6,200 $37,800 

Lawrence Construction 
Boone, NC 

 Check $29,931 $6,658 $8,767 $45,356 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the low bidder, Kanipe Construction for the Base Bid of $26,700 and 
Alternate Two (Commercial Doors & Hardware) $ 6,200 for a total bid price of $32,900.    
Mr. Kanipe has indicated that he would like to get started as soon as possible in order to 
meet the deadline for completing the project.         
 



 
 1 

    

   
 
 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

APPALACHIAN ENTERPRISE CENTER RENOVATION 
PROJECT 

 
 
 
 Contents 
 
Section 
 
   A  Notice to Contractors (Advertisement) 
   B  Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions 
   C  Specifications and Project Description 
   D  Bid Form 
   E  Contract Form 



 
 2 

 
 COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
 ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 APPALACHIAN ENTERPRISE CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT 
 

SECTION A 
  
 
 

Advertisement for Bids 
 
Watauga County Building Maintenance is seeking bids from persons or firms interested in 
submitting bids for minor interior renovations at the Appalachian Enterprise Center, 130 Poplar 
Grove Road Connector, Boone, NC 28607.  Please contact Robert Marsh, Watauga County 
Maintenance Director, for plans and specifications by telephone (828)264-1430 or email 
robert.marsh@watgov.org. 
 
There will be a mandatory pre-bid conference Wednesday, April 16, 2014 at 1:00 p.m. at 
the Appalachian Enterprise Center, 130 Poplar Grove Road Connector, Boone, NC.   
 
Bids shall be delivered to Watauga County Maintenance, 969 West King Street, Boone, NC 
28607.  Bids will be accepted until 2:00 pm Tuesday, April 29, 2014.  Each bid must be 
accompanied by a certified check or Bid Bond in the amount of 5% of  
the total amount of the bid. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:robert.marsh@watgov.org


 
 3 

COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS AND GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 APPALACHIAN ENTERPRISE CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
 SECTION B 
 
 1. Defined Terms: 
 

1.1 The term "County" means the Owner, the County of Watauga. 
 

1.2 The term "Bidder" means one who submits a Bid directly to the County, as 
distinct from a sub bidder who submits a bid to a Bidder.   

 
1.3 The term "Successful Bidder" means the lowest, qualified, responsible and 

responsive Bidder to whom the County shall make an award of the Contract. 
 

1.4 The term "Bidding Documents" includes the Advertisement, these Instructions, 
the Bid Form, and the proposed Contract Documents. 

 
1.5 The term "Engineer" means the Maintenance Director or the Director’s designee 

assigned to this project as the Contract Administrator. 
 
 2. Bidding Documents: 
 

2.1 Complete sets of the Bidding Documents may be viewed at the Maintenance 
Department. 

 
2.2 Complete sets of Bidding Documents must be used in the preparations of bids.  

The County assumes no responsibility for errors or misinterpretations resulting 
from the use of incomplete sets of the Bidding Documents. 

 
2.3 The County, in making copies of the Bidding Documents available on the above 

terms, does so only to obtain bids on the Work, and does not confer a license or 
grant for any other use. 

 
 3. Qualifications of Bidders: 
 

3.1 Each Bidder must be prepared to submit upon request such written evidence as 
may be requested to demonstrate the Bidders qualifications to perform the Work.  
Such evidence may include financial data, previous experience and references, 
present commitments, and proposed contractors and suppliers.  By submitting a  

            bid, the Bidder certifies that he has the proper license to do the work within and/or 
for the County of Watauga, including contractors and business license. 

 



 
 4 

 4. Examination of the Contract Documents and Project Sites: 
 

4.1 It is the responsibility of the Bidder to: 
 

1. Thoroughly examine the Contract Documents, 
 

2. Visit the sites and become familiar with the existing conditions and 
the scope of the project work; verify quantities and become 
familiar with the surrounding conditions that may affect the cost, 
progress, performance or furnishing of the work, 

 
3. Consider all federal, state and/or local laws and regulations that 

may affect the cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the 
Work, 

 
4. Study and carefully correlate the Bidders observations with the 

Contract Documents, and 
 

5. Notify the Engineer of all conflicts, errors or discrepancies found 
in the Contract Documents. 

 
4.2 The submission of a bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by the 

Bidder that the Bidder has complied with every requirement of this section, that 
without exception, the bid is premised upon performance and furnishing the work 
required by the Contract Documents, using the products, means, methods, 
techniques, sequences and/or procedures contained therein, and that the Contract 
Documents are sufficient in scope and detail and convey understanding of all 
specific products, materials or methods are specified, it is done to establish a 
standard of quality, function, dimension or appearance, and is not to restrict 
competition.  Other products, materials and methods may be used, if approved in 
advance by the County. 

 
5. Bid Form: 
 

5.1 The Bid Form is included in the Bidding Documents. 
 

5.2 All blanks on the Bid Form must be completed, either in ink or typewritten. 
 

5.3 Bids by corporations must be executed in the corporate name by the President or 
Vice-President, or other corporate officer, when proper authorization to sign is 
attached to the bid. 

 
5.4 Bids by a partnership must be signed by all partners. 

 



 
 5 

5.5 Bids submitted on uncompleted bid forms or bids, which contain conditions, can 
be deemed to be unresponsive and may be rejected. 

 
6. Submission of Bids: 
 

6.1 Bids shall be submitted at or before the time indicated in the Advertisement and at 
the place therein stated.  Bids sent through the mail shall be enclosed in a second 
envelope, both of which shall have the notation "Bid Enclosed" on the exterior. 

 
6.2 All bids shall be enclosed in an opaque envelope, on the exterior of which, in 

addition to the notation "Bid Enclosed", is noted the name of the project, the time 
and place of the bid opening, the Bidder’s name, license number (if applicable), 
classification and expiration date. 

 
7. Modifications and Withdrawal of Bid: 
 

7.1 Bids may be modified or withdrawn by an appropriate document executed and 
delivered to the place where the bids are to be submitted at any time prior to the 
opening of bids.

 
8. Bid Opening: 
 

8.1 All Bids will be opened and, unless obviously non-responsive or otherwise 
irregular, read publicly aloud.  All bids are then available for inspection by the 
public and the other Bidders. 

 
9. Bids Acceptance and Bid Bonds: 
 

9.1 All bids will remain subject to acceptance for forty-five (45) days after bid 
opening. 
 

9.2 Bonds.  Each bid must be accompanied by a certified check or Bid Bond in the 
amount of 5% of the total amount of the bid. The certified check or Bid Bond is a 
guarantee that the bidder will honor his bid and he agrees to forfeit the same 
should a contract be offered, based upon his bid and the contract documents, and 
which the bidder fails to execute within ten (10) days of the offer.   

 
10. Award of the Contract: 
 

10.1 The County reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive any and all 
informalities, not involving price, time or changes in the work, and to negotiate 
contract terms with the Successful Bidder, and the right to disregard all non-
conforming, non-responsive, unbalanced or conditioned bids.  Also, the County 
reserves the right to reject in whole or in part the bid of any Bidder if the County 



 
 6 

when, in the County's sole opinion, believes that it would not be in the best 
interest of the project or the County to make an award either in whole or in part to 
that Bidder, whether because the bid is not responsive, the Bidder is not qualified, 
of doubtful financial ability, has a history of poor performance and/or difficulty 
with previous County work, or fails to meet any other pertinent standard or criteria 
established by the County. 

 
10.2 In evaluating bids, the County will consider the qualifications of the Bidders, 

whether or not the bids comply with the prescribed requirements, and such 
alternates, unit prices and other data, as may be requested in the bid form or prior 
to the Notice of Award. 

 
10.3 The County recognizes that award of the Contract is dependent on the availability 

of funding and, therefore, the County makes no guarantees as to an award of a 
contract, to any Bidder.  If the contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the 
lowest Bidder whose evaluation by the County indicates to the County that the 
award will be in the best interest of the County. 

 
11. Signing of the Agreement: 
 

11.1 When the County submits to the Successful Bidder the "Notice of Award" and 
Agreement for execution, it will be in the number of copies necessary, all of 
which shall be signed and shall constitute an original Agreement.  Within ten (10) 
days thereafter, the Successful Bidder shall sign and deliver all copies of the 
Agreement to the County, accompanied by a Certificate of Insurance.   

 
12. Notice of Award: 
 

12.1 The County may give the Successful Bidder a Notice of Award at any time within 
the ten (10) days from the date of opening of bids.  The Successful Bidder shall 
begin the Work no less than thirty (30) days from the receipt of the Notice of 
Award. 

 
13. Indemnity 
 

13.1 The contractor will indemnify and save harmless the County, its officers, agents, 
servants, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal 
proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, and attorneys' fees to the 
extent resulting from a willful or negligent act or omission of the Contractor, its 
officers, agents, servants, and employees in the performance of this Contract; 
provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be liable for any suits, actions, 
legal proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses and attorneys' fees 
arising out of the award of this Contract or a willful or negligent act or omission 
of the County, its officers, agents, servants and employees. 



 
 7 

 
1.4 Insurance and Bonds 
 

14.1 The Contractor shall at all times during the Contract maintain in full force and 
effect Employer's Liability, Workmen's Compensation, Public Liability and 
Property Damage Insurance, including contractual liability coverage for the 
provisions of Indemnity.  All insurance shall be by insurers and for policy limits 
acceptable to the County and before commencement of work here under the
Contractor agrees to furnish the County certificates of insurance or other evidence 
satisfactory to the County to the effect that such insurance has been procured and 
is in force.  
 

  



 
 8 

COUNTY OF WATAUGA 

 SPECIFICATIONS AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 APPALACHIAN ENTERPRISE CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT  

 SECTION C 
 
1. General Notes: 
 

 1.1  Completion must be by June 23, 2014. 
 
 1.2 Work may proceed 24/7 after the Contractor receives Notice to Proceed and 

issuance of a Town of Boone Building Permit. 
 
 1.3 Contractor is responsible for obtaining a Building Permit from the Town of Boone 

prior to the commencement of construction. 
 
 1.4 All bid forms must be completed and submitted with bid. 
 

2. Scope: 
   
 2.1  Electrical 

 
1) Add switch at back office. 
2) Switch Resource Office lights to Lobby lighting circuit. 
3) Add (8) 20 amp 125 V duplex receptacles in Resource Office – (2) circuits. 
4) Demo electrical in wall for future glass wall and partition wall in future Resource 

Office. 
5) Relocate (2) thermostats in Resource Office. 
6) Replace (11) 8’ florescent fixtures with (22) 4 lamp T8 trouffers w/lamps. 

  
 2.2  General Construction 
 

1) Install 18” x 30” Tempered glass in (9) existing doors. 
2) Demolish GWB wall for future glass wall at Resource Office. 
3) Demolish GWB wall in future Resource Office. 
4) Install GWB wrapped bulkhead at demolished walls and brace to bar joist above 

ceiling. 
5) Install glass partition with doors. 
6) Install new carpet in Resource Office.  (Cambridge Commercial – RLY Relay 

Stepping Stone AB 213962A06). 
7) Replace 254 s.f. ceiling tiles in hallway. (Match existing tile used in the lower 

ceiling @ hallway.) 
8) Patch and paint walls -10,550 s.f. of wall space in Resource Office, (10) Offices, 

Hallway, Training Room. 



 
 9 

ALTERNATE 1 
 
Add 1.5 ton mini-split system in server room.  Plumb condensate line and install roof curb as 
required for a complete and working system.  Penetration at roof and flashing must be made by a 
Firestone Roofing Product certified contractor. 
 
ALTERNATE 2 
 
Replace (9) doors with 20” x 60” view glass/wood door and oak jambs. 

 
 
 



 
 10 

 
 COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 

BID FORM 
  APPALACHIAN ENTERPRISE CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
 SECTION D 
 
 _______________________________________ 
 Name of Bidder 
 
In compliance with your legal Notice to Bidders for the Appalachian Enterprise Center 

Renovation Project, the undersigned bidder, a corporation organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of ________, or a partnership of __________________________    , 
or an individual doing business as   _______________________________, of the City of, 
State of      ___________, having examined the specifications and contract forms thereto 
attached, and being fully advised as to the extent and character of the work to be 
performed, and the equipment to be furnished, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, tools, 
material, plant and equipment necessary for the Project. 

 
The undersigned further proposes to perform all work and furnish all equipment in accordance 

with the specifications and contract stipulations thereof, within the time limit specified, 
for the price so stated below. 

 
BASE BID 

  
TOTAL BID PRICE FOR APPALACHIAN ENTRPRISE CENTER 

RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
__________                                  DOLLARS AND _____                   CENTS 
 
 
 
ALTERNATE 1 – ADD 1.5 TON MINISPLIT SYSTEM IN SERVER ROOM 
 
ADD _______________________________ DOLLARS AND _______________ CENTS 
 
 
 

ALTERNATE 2 – REPLACE (9) DOORS WITH 20” X 60” VIEW 
GLASS/WOOD DOOR AND KD FRAME 

 
ADD _______________________________ DOLLARS AND _______________ CENTS 



 
 11 

 
 
 
BIDDER understands that the County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any 

informality in bidding. 
 
The bidder agrees that his bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of FORTY-

FIVE (45) days after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids. 
 
Upon receipt of written notice of acceptance of this bid, Bidder will execute the formal contract 

attached within TEN (10) days and deliver insurance coverage as required by the 
Instructions to Bidders. 

 
 
 

BY:                                                                          Contractor's 
Name 

 
                                                                                     

 
                                                                                  

 
                                                                                

 
 
Seal--if bid is by a corporation.  
 



 
 12 

 COUNTY OF WATAUGA 
 
  CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 APPALACHIAN ENTERPRISE CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
 SECTION E 
 

   This AGREEMENT made this _______ day of __________, 20__ by and 
between the County of Watauga, hereinafter referred to as the "County," 
and___________________________________________ hereinafter referred to as the 
"Contractor," witnesses that the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

 
1. Work: 
 

1.1. The work is generally described as minor renovations.  The Contractor shall 
furnish all labor and materials necessary to facilitate a finished product as 
described in the Contract documents.  The Contractor shall also provide a one-
year warranty on all materials and workmanship, which shall commence upon 
final acceptance of the work by the County. 

 
 2. Engineer: 
 

2.1. The Project has been initiated by the Maintenance Director who is hereinafter 
referred to as the "Engineer," and who is to act as the County's representative, 
assume all duties and responsibilities and have the rights and authority assigned to 
the Engineer in the Contract Documents in connection with the completion of the 
Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 
 3. Contract Time: 
 

3.1. The work will be completed by June 23, 2014. 
 
 4. Contract Price: 
 

4.1. Contractor's price includes all work incidental to or normally associated with the 
type of work in this contract. 

  
4.2. The County shall pay the Contractor for completion of the work in accordance 

with the Contract Documents in current funds, as follows: 
 

  $     _____________________ for the renovations described in Base Bid. 
 
  $     _____________________ for Alternate 1. 



 
 13 

 
  $     _____________________ for Alternate 2. 
 
 
 5. Payment Procedures: 
 

5.1. The Contractor may submit Applications for Payments at thirty (30) day intervals 
and a final payment upon the completion of the work. Applications will be 
processed by the Engineer, and upon determining the Contractor's satisfactory 
completion of the work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the County 
will make payment within thirty (30) days from the request for payment. 

 
 6. Contractor's Representations: 
 

6.1. In order to induce the County to enter into this agreement, the Contractor makes 
the following representations: 

 
6.1.1. The Contractor has familiarized himself with the nature and extent 

of the work, the Contract Documents, site locality, and all local 
conditions and Laws and Regulations that in any manner may 
affect cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the Work. 

 
  6.1.2. The Contractor has given the Engineer written notice of all 

conflicts, errors or discrepancies that he has discovered in the 
Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by the 
Engineer is acceptable by the Contractor. 

 
 7. Contract Documents: 
 

7.1. The Contract Documents which comprise the entire agreement between the 
County and the Contractor concerning the Work, consist of the following: 

 
1. Cover Sheet, 
2. Section A, Advertisement for Bids, 
3. Section B, Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions, 
4. Section C, Specifications and Project Description, 
5. Section D, Proposal, 
6. Section E, Agreement 

 
7.2. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed in the Article 7.1.  The 

Contract Documents may only be amended, modified or supplemented as 
provided for through a fully executed change order as agreed to by both parties of 
this Agreement. 

 



 
 14 

 8. Miscellaneous: 
 

8.1. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interest in the Contract 
Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of 
the party sought to be bound; and specifically, but without limitation, monies that 
may become due and monies that are due may not be assigned without such 
consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by 
law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or 
responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

 
8.2. The County and the Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns 

and legal representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns 
and legal representatives in respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations 
contained in the Contract Documents. 
 

9. Other Considerations: 
 

9.1. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have signed this 
AGREEMENT in duplicate.  One counterpart each has been delivered to the 
County and the Contractor. 

 
  9.2. This AGREEMENT will be effective upon its signing of each party thereto and 

will be binding until the acceptance by the County of all the work therein. 



 
 15 

 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA            CONTRACTOR 

 
By: __________________________________ By:_________________________________ 
 
Title: ________________________________ Title: _______________________________ 
 
 
(SEAL)      (SEAL) 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________ Attest: ______________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________ Date: _______________________________ 
 
Address for giving Notices:    Address for giving Notices: 
 
County of Watauga    ____________________________________ 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC 28607                                
 

 
____________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

 
 

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget 
and Fiscal Control Act. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Margaret Pierce 
Watauga County Finance Director        
 

 



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
C.  Bid Award Request for Medic Base Architectural Services 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
At the Boards last meeting, approval was granted to purchase 13 acres off US Highway 321 for 
the new ambulance station.  During the due diligence period for the purchase of the property, the 
County conducted interviews for potential architects for the project.  Staff sent out an RFQ for 
architects in which two (2) proposals were received.  The interview panel consisted of 
Commissioner Kennedy, the County Manager, and Robert Marsh.  Upon completion of the 
interviews, the committee was in agreement to recommend Innovative Designs from Raleigh, 
NC.  The recommendation was based on Innovative Designs qualifications and past experience 
with the County. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board employ Innovative Designs as the architects for the new 
medic base and authorize staff to negotiate a contract to be approved by the Board at a future 
meeting.   
 
 
 
  



 

 
      W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 
         MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
        969 West King St., Boone, NC  28607  -  Phone (828) 264-1430 
                                                                             Fax    (828) 264-1473 
 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Medic Base #3 Recommendation for Architectural Design Services 
 
DATE:  April 29, 2014 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Board of County Commissioners directed County staff to form a search committee 
and begin a qualification based search for design services for the proposed Medic Base 
#3 at the February 21st Board Meeting.  The Board was represented by Billy Kennedy, 
County Commissioner and included Deron Geouque, County Manager and Robert Marsh, 
County Maintenance Director. 
 
A notice for design services was sent to local architects and posted on the County 
website.  Innovative Designs, Raleigh, NC and WBS, Hillsville, VA responded with 
letters of interest.  The committee interviewed both firms.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Search Committee recommends the selection of Innovative Designs for consideration 
by the Board as designer for the new Medic Base.  This recommendation is based on the 
qualifications they presented which detailed their experience and qualifications as an 
architectural design firm.  Innovative Design has successfully completed other 
architectural design work for the County. 
 
Unfortunately, the Committee is unable to present a contract for design service at this 
time due to the legal requirement of the qualification based selection process.  If the 
Board is in agreement with the selection, then a fee and contract can be negotiated with 
the firm.   The Committee will return with a contract stating the scope of architectural 
services and a fee for Board approval.    
 
 



1 
 

Watauga County, North Carolina 
Request for Statements of Qualifications 

Architectural Services 
Medic Base 3 

 
Watauga County, North Carolina is seeking Statements of Qualifications (SOQ) from well-qualified 
architectural firms to provide services associated with a new Medic Base.  Submittals will be received 
until 2:00 p.m.  on Thursday, March 27, 2014 at the Watauga County Building Maintenance Office, 969 
West King Street, Boone, NC.  Submittals, one original and three copies, must be submitted in a sealed 
envelope/box labeled “Architectural Services – Medic Base 3”, along with the submitter’s name and 
address clearly indicated on the envelope/box.  Instructions for preparing the Statement of 
Qualifications are provided herein. 
 
All questions concerning the Request shall be submitted in writing to Robert Marsh at 
robert.marsh@watgov.org no later than March 20, 2014.  A copy of the Request for Statements of 
Qualifications is available on the County’s website, wataugacounty.org. 
 
BACKGROUND 

Watauga County identified a need to add an Ambulance Base in the western area of Watauga County for 
the purpose of improving ambulance response time for the area served.  To achieve this goal, the Board 
of County Commissioners selected a site near the intersection of Highways 321/421, PIN 
#1982231215000, for the construction of a two bay ambulance base. 

Preliminary programming by staff has determined that the base needs to include the following 
elements:  Ambulance bay 1,504sf; crew quarters 1,600sf; radiant heated floors throughout with forced 
air heat pump in crew quarters; domestic water conditioning for ph, sulphur and hardness; sloped 
standing seam metal roof; snow guard ice detention system; brick exterior; fire sprinkler system with 
storage tank; backup power generator.  The County has estimated expenses for this project to be 
$512,560 for construction and design fees.     

In February 2014 the County hired Valor Engineering, PLLC to provide a Site Assessment and Civil 
Engineering Report as part of the due diligence work associated with the land purchase.  A complete Soil 
and Erosion Control Plan with topography and proposed site improvements are part of the services that 
will be provided by Valor Engineering. The Architect shall review the Civil Engineering Report and may 
use this work in the preparation of the drawings.  Completion date for the Site Assessment is scheduled 
for April 15, 2014.  Questions concerning the scope of the Civil Engineer’s report should be directed to 
Jason Gaston, President, Valor Engineering (828)262-9807 or by email jason@valorengineering.com. 

The County requires all plans complete by July 1, 2014 and a Bid Advertisement ready for publishing at 
that time.   

 

mailto:robert.marsh@watgov.org


2 
 

 

SCOPE 

The Architect shall provide complete design services including: 

• Programming with County and Medic Staff. 
• Schematic Design and Probable Cost Estimate. 
•  Schematic Presentation to the Board of County Commissioners. 
• Working Drawings. 
• Bidding and evaluation of bids with presentation to the Commissioners. 
• Project Management (bidding, review of submittals, preconstruction meeting, review of pay 

applications, review request for change orders, monthly inspections, review of test and 
balancing report and commissioning  of HVAC equipment,  hard copy and CD format as-built 
drawing, compile and submit three written copies of warranty and O&M Manuel and on CD 
format) .   

• Prepare contractor’s punch list. 
• Final Inspection and acceptance of work. 

 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Firms desiring to submit a Statement of Qualifications must meet the following criteria: 

• Have at least five years’ experience with similar projects. 
• Have completed at least three similar size and complexity projects in the past five years. 
• Have a proven track record of delivering projects on time and at/or below budget. 
• Have experience designing LEED certified buildings. 
• Have all necessary licenses/certifications to conduct business in North Carolina or be capable of 

demonstrating the ability to secure them in a timely manner, and have experience working in 
the region. 

Statements of Qualifications must be submitted in three ring binders or spiral bound, and tabbed for 
each section outlined below.  The total length of the submittal, excluding any cover letter, table of 
contents, or appendices, should be no more than 30 pages.  Font size should be no smaller than Arial, 11 
point.  Please provide submittals in the sequence of the following major headings described below.  
Supplemental materials providing additional information may be included as appendices. 

Experience 

Please provide a detailed description of your firm’s experience for the past ten years.  If there are 
additional affiliated entities that are part of the team, please detail their experience as well.  Please 
include: 

• Firm name, address, telephone number, fax number, e-mail address, and contact person(s). 
• Year in which the firm was established and any former names under which the firm operated. 



3 
 

• Names and office location of all personnel who will be assigned to this project.  Names of key 
personnel who would be available to work in this project. 

• Résumés of Project Manager and design team members for this project.  Professional 
affiliations and licenses of key personnel, including LEED certifications. 

• Understanding of the scope of work. 
• Approach to the design process. 
• Unique qualifications or work methodology. 
• Track record of bringing in projects on time and within budget. 
• Provide a description of the systems and methods employed by your firm to effectively manage 

the project including a discussion of goal setting, managing client expectations, 
communications, quality control, managing project schedule and costs within prescribed 
budgets, and change management. 

In addition to the overall experience description, please provide details on three similar size and 
complexity projects to include: 

• Owner’s name and address. 
• Owner’s contact person and telephone number. 
• Title of project. 
• Description of project. 
• Date of project initiation and date of completion. 
• Description of services provided. 
• Key building elements, i.e., HVAC systems and controls, stand-by power systems, conveyance 

systems, structural system, roofing system, exterior building materials, security systems, interior 
finishes, “green” elements, LEED classification if any, building class, etc. 

• Energy conservation considerations. 
• Interior and exterior photographs. 
• Final construction cost per square foot.  Please indicate the following cost components 

individually:  land, building shell, site work cost, up fit and soft costs. 

SELECTION PROCESS 

Maintaining the integrity of the RFQ process is of paramount importance for the County.  To this end, 
please do not contact any members of Watauga County or its staff regarding the subject matter of this 
RFQ until selection has been made, other than the County’s designated contact person identified in the 
introduction to this RFQ.  Representatives of Watauga County will read, review and evaluate the 
qualifications independently based on the evaluation criteria.  Watauga County reserves the right to 
conduct interviews with a shortlist of selected respondents. 

Reputation, Quality and Experience of the Firm 

• How substantial is the firm’s experience in designing projects of comparable size and 
complexity? 



4 
 

• Does the firm have experience designing Medic Base buildings? 
• Did all references listed have a favorable experience with the firm?  Would they work with them 

again?  How comparable was their project? 
• Does the firm have all necessary licenses/certifications to conduct business in North Carolina or 

be capable of demonstrating the ability to secure them in a timely manner? 
• Does the firm have a proven track record of delivering projects on time and at/or below budget? 
• Did the firm demonstrate an understanding of the specific needs of Watauga County? 

Proposed Project Team 

• Does the proposed project staff appear to have the appropriate experience and capabilities to 
perform the specified project? 

• Does the firm’s organizational structure support the project team and project objectives?  What 
systems/processes does the firm employ to assure knowledge sharing so we get the benefit of 
the firm’s experience and not just the experience of the individuals assigned to the project? 

• What s the availability of key team members to participate in this project? 

Overall Approach and Methodology 

The SOQ needs to provide a clear and concise answer to the question – Why should Watauga County 
select your firm for this project? 

• What is the firm’s approach to managing the construction budget, regulatory process and public 
involvement process?  How has the firm done this in past projects? 

• Does the team’s project approach provide for effective project management?  What measures 
will be used to validate a successful project outcome? 

• Does the team’s project approach keep the best interest of the County in the forefront of the 
project? 

 



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 
D.  Contract Renewal Request for Parks and Recreation Weekend Janitorial Services 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Marsh will request the Board award the contract for parks and recreation weekend janitorial 
services to Estate Maintenance in the amount of $22,365.  Estate Maintenance was the only 
contractor to submit a proposal and currently provides most of the services requested.  The 
existing contract with Estate Maintenance is set to expire June 30, 2014.  Adequate funds have 
been proposed in the recommended Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget. 
 
Board action is requested to approve the contract with Estate Maintenance in the amount of 
$22,365 for parks and recreation weekend janitorial services to be effective July 1, 2014.   
 
 
 
  



 

 
      W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 

         MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
        969 West King St.,  Boone, NC  28607  -  Phone (828) 264-1430 
                                                                             Fax    (828) 264-1473 
 
 

 
 
TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Weekend Janitorial Contract 
 
DATE:  April 30, 2014 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Maintenance Department solicited bids for janitorial services on the County website 
April 16th to April 24th, 2014.  Estate Maintenance submitted a bid of $22,365.  This was 
the only bid received.  The contract term is five years for a stipulated sum with no annual 
increase. 
 
The scope of the contract includes a Saturday and Sunday morning cleaning of all of the 
County recreation facility restrooms and trash pickup at the ball fields, adjacent parking 
lots as well as the playgrounds, bike park, canoe access and Howard’s Knob Park.  The 
vendor supplies his own vehicle and cleaning supplies.   
 
Currently, Estate Maintenance has been providing most of the services within the scope 
of the contract on an annual basis.  The current contract expires June 30, 2014. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the County award the bid for weekend janitorial service to Estate 
Maintenance for $22,365.  Estate Maintenance has always provided very good service 
and they are extremely dependable and trustworthy. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
If approved, the cost for this service through FY14-15 will be included in the 
Maintenance Department Budget Request. 
 



Request for Quotes 
Watauga County Maintenance 

Weekend Custodial Service 
 
Watauga County is requesting quotes from persons or firms interested in providing custodial services on 
weekends at County park facilities from approximately April 1st through October 31st.  Contract will 
begin July 1, 2014 and run through June 30, 2019.  Questions may be directed to Watauga County 
Maintenance at 828-264-1430 or email nona.lawrence@watgov.org. 
 
Contractors shall provide Certificates of Insurance to the County for workers’ compensation coverage 
and general liability insurance.   
 

Scope of Work 
 

Properties to be serviced each Saturday and Sunday from April 1st until October 31st. 
 
Howard’s Knob Park (Open at 8:30 a.m. and close at 7:30 p.m. May 1 through October 20) 
Ted Mackorell Soccer Complex 
Brookshire Park 
Rocky Knob Park 
Optimist Park 
Industrial Fields 
Complex (includes tennis courts) 
Tot Lot Playground 
Old Cove Creek Gym & Field 
Mountaineer Ruritan 
321 Canoe Access 
 
Clean restrooms – Sanitize fixtures, spot clean mirrors, restock paper supplies, sweep floors, 

empty trash receptacles and reline containers.   
 

Grounds – Pick up trash on grounds and empty trash barrels, reline containers.  Spot clean table 
tops and sweep pavilions if needed. 
 
 Contractor shall provide all cleaning supplies, equipment and vehicles.   The County shall provide 
all paper products, can liners and hand soap.  The County will also provide use of dumpsters for trash 
disposal.  All work must be complete by 10:00 a.m. 

 
Quotes will be accepted until 2:00 p.m., Thursday, April 24, 2014 at Watauga County Maintenance, 969 
West King Street, Boone, NC 28607. 

 
 
 

 

mailto:nona.lawrence@watgov.org




AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
Board action is required to accept the Refunds and Releases Report. 
 
  



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
C. Unpaid Real Estate Tax Bills 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the unpaid real estate tax bills for Board consideration and 
advertisement.   
 
Board action is required to authorize Mr. Warren to advertise the unpaid real estate tax bills for 
2013.   
 

  



 
WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION 
 

Courthouse, Suite 21 – 842 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8021 – FAX (828) 264-3230 

 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO:        Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM:         Larry Warren, Tax Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:   2013 Unpaid Real Estate Tax-bills 
 
DATE:        04/30/2014 
 
 
The 2013 report of unpaid taxes, which represent liens on real property, needs to be presented to the Board of 
County Commissioners at the May 6th meeting. The current 2013 amount of outstanding taxes for Watauga County 
is $919,467.79. Upon receipt, the Board needs to order the Tax Collector to advertise these tax liens. According to 
the North Carolina statutes, the advertisement has to be published between March 1st and June 30th. We plan to 
advertise during the month of May, one time in the local newspaper, Watauga Democrat. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 

 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Presentation of the FY 2015 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The County Manager will present the FY 2015 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for your review 
prior to discussion during the upcoming budget work sessions. 
 
 
 
  



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Presentation of the Manager’s FY 2015 Recommended Budget  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Manager will present his Recommended FY 2015 Budget at the meeting and review 
highlights.  If you have questions, please feel free to call or discuss at the budget work sessions 
scheduled for 4:00 P.M. on Thursday, May 8, 2014, and Tuesday, May 13, 2014. 
 
The Recommended Budget will be available for public inspection on the County’s website, in 
the County Manager’s Office, and at the public libraries located in Boone, Blowing Rock, and 
the Western Watauga Community Center.   
 
A public hearing will be held on May 20, 2014, at 6:00 P.M. to allow citizen comment on the 
proposed budget.  
 
 
 
 
  



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Proposed Property & Liability Insurance and Workers Compensation Renewals 

Request 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Renewal rates for property and liability insurance and workers compensation will be presented 
for the Board’s consideration.  The rate for property and liability is $239,865, or a $7,650 
decrease, and the rate for workers compensation is $279,708 or a 14.52% increase.  The primary 
reason for the increase in workers compensation was the substantial rise in the rate modifier due 
to claims experience.  Based on prior years claims experience staff is recommending increasing 
the property deductible from $1,000 to $5,000.  
 
Board approval is requested to accept the renewals for property and liability insurance and 
workers compensation from the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners 
(NCACC), in the amount of $239,865 and $279,708 respectively.    
 
 
 
 
 
  











Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D. Request for Use of Old High School Parking Lot  

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Tushar Bajaj, Friends Forever, is requesting the use of the old high school parking lot on 
May 23rd from 2:00 PM until 2:00 PM on May 26th.  The group is organizing a large event at the 
International Center for Mediation.  The Art of Living Foundation International Center for 
Meditation and Well Being previously requested and was granted permission to rent the parking 
lot at the old high school.  The Center was charged $300 a day for the use of the parking lot.  
 
Should the Board wish to grant Friends Forever’s request, staff would recommend a fee of $300 
per day for a total amount of $1,200.   
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board. 
 
 
 
  



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Deron.Geouque
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 11:38 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Fwd: Old School Parking lot - Reservation Request

5-6-2014 agenda. 

Deron Geouque 
Watauga County Manager 
814 West King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 
(P) 828-265-8000 
(F) 828-264-3230 
Email Deron.Geouque@watgov.org 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tushar Bajaj <tusharbajaj@gmail.com> 
Date: April 17, 2014 at 3:19:22 PM EDT 
To: <deron.geouque@watgov.org> 
Subject: Old School Parking lot - Reservation Request 

Hello Deron - Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this afternoon. 

I work with a Non-Profit organization "Friends Forever" and we are putting together a huge event at 
International Center for Meditation in Boone, NC over the Memorial Day weekend. We expect a crowd 
of over 1300 people coming in town for this event. It requires us to arrange for overflow parking spots to 
a nearby place.  The Retreat facility in Boone mentioned that I should reach out to you with this request. 
 
We would need the parking lot from 2 PM onwards on May 23rd until 2 PM on May 26th when the 
event ends. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards 
 
Tushar Bajaj 
 
512.535.3747 
 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
E. Boards and Commissions 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Watauga County Economic Development Commission 
 

The Watauga County Economic Development Commission has four terms set to expire in June.  
Mr. Ed Evans, Mr. Tommy Sofield, and Mr. Ben Shoemake are each eligible and available for 
reappointment.  The fourth seat is not eligible for reappointment due to having served two 
consecutive terms. 
 
Region D Development Corporation 
 

The Region D Development Corporation is a Certified Development Company that assists the 
US Small Business Administration in delivering small business loans to the region.  They also 
assist in marketing and packaging loans for small businesses throughout the region.  Per their 
bylaws, each county is required to appoint four persons to serve as members of the Development 
Corporation in May of each year.  Representative categories are local government (1), private 
lending institution (1), and community organization or a business organization (2).  Following is 
a list of current appointees:  Mr. John Spear (Local Government); Mr. Brian Crutchfield 
(Community Organization); Mr. Jim Furman (Business Organization); and Mr. Brian Riggins 
(Private Lending Institution).  You may wish to reappoint those serving or appoint new 
members. 
 
Town of Boone Planning Commission 
 

The Boone Town Council has recommended appointment of Mr. Thomas Purpur as an ETJ 
member of the Town of Boone Planning Commission. 
 
Town of Boone Board of Adjustment 
 

The Boone Town Council has recommended appointment of Dr. Robert (Bob) Goddard as a 
Regular ETJ member of the Town of Boone Board of Adjustment. 
 
 
All the above are first readings and, therefore, no action is required at this time. 
 
  



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Joe Furman
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 11:21 AM
To: Deron.Geouque
Cc: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Boards and Commissions

Deron, 
Four terms on the Economic Development Commission will expire in June, as follows: 
Ed Evans 
Tommy Sofield 
Ben Shoemake 
Mary Hall 
These are three year terms. By rule, members can serve two consecutive appointed terms. Mr. Evans, Mr. Sofield, and Mr. 
Shoemake have each served one term and would like to be reappointed to another. Mrs. Hall has served two consecutive terms, 
so is not eligible for another. Thanks. 
Joe 
 
Joseph A. Furman, AICP 
Director, Watauga County Planning & Inspections and Economic Development 
331 Queen Street, Suite A 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8043 
(828) 265-8080 (fax) 
 joe.furman@watgov.org  
 
 



REGION D DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, INC. 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Region D Development Corporation Membership Appointmerits 

DATE: April24, 2014 

According to the By-Laws of the Region D Development Corporation, Boards of 
County Commissioners are requested each year to appoint four persons to serve as 
members of the Development Corporation. Of the four members appointed, one shall 
be a full-time employee (or retiree) of a private lending institution, one shall be a person 
designated as a local government representative, and two shall be representatives of 
business and community organizations. Please find enclosed a copy of the 2013-14 
member appointments. You may wish to reappoint these current members or to appoint 
new members. 

The Region D Development Corporation is a Certified Development Company (CDC), 
and patiners with lending institutions and the US Small Business Administration (SBA) 
to deliver the SBA 504 Loan Program. The Development Corporation contracts with 
Kendrick and Associates (Bob Kendrick, owner) for assistance in marketing and 
packaging loans for small businesses tlu·oughout the region. 

Please schedule these appointments for an upcoming board meeting, and notify me by 
mail or email of your appointments when they are made. With new appointments, 
please include their address, employment, email address, and telephone number. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Please give me a call if you have any questions. 

Enclosure 

cc: Rick Herndon, Executive Director 



Region D Development Corporation, Inc. 2013-14 Board of Directors 

Officers 
President Vacant 
Vice President Brian Crutchfield 
Secretary/Treasurer Johann Louchez 
Asst. Sec.!Treas. Phil Trew 



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Kim Brown <Kim.Brown@townofboone.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Town of Boone ETJ nominations
Attachments: Robert Goddard application.pdf; Thomas Purpur application.pdf

Good Afternoon Anita: 
  
At the regular meeting last week, the Boone Town Council made the following nominations for ETJ positions: 
  
Board of Adjustment (Regular ETJ member) - Dr. Robert (Bob) Goddard 
Planning Commission (ETJ member) - Thomas Purpur. 
  
Please forward these nominations on to the County Commissioners for consideration.  I am attaching the board applications for 
both nominees.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks and have a great day! 
Kim 
 
Kimberly S. Brown, CMC 
Town Clerk 
Boone Town Hall 
PO Drawer 192 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828)268-6200/(828)268-6208 fax 
www.townofboone.net 
kim.brown@townofboone.net 
  
  
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to public records requests pursuant to the North Carolina Public Records Law, 
resulting in monitoring and potential disclosure of this message to third parties.  



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, 
ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE 

TOWN OF BOONE 

FULL NAME: JU. !loLSGt?.J(fSoB) . J}, .. 0ovv4.1Z:J2 
Trtle First Middle Imtral ~ Last 

(Mr./Ms./Ms./Dr., etc.) 

GENDER: __ M<-..!.... __ _ 

HOME ADDRESS: $Z;5EttE/J 01JKS .f/o, /{ooAJe; .Afc 28607 

PREFERRED CONTACT ADDRESS (if different from home address): 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

TELEPHONE: day: -----=:..-=....__.o....;._.___,o.._:,_-<-=.,----=--,;_;:_~ 

JURISDICTION OF RESIDENCE: Town of Boone --* Extra Territorial lW"isdiction (ETJ) 
__ Watauga County outside Town and ETJ 
__ Other (please identify): 

HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A RESIDENT Of THE ABOVE JURISDICTION: SA.JcF !9'?9 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY (land) IN THE TOWN OF BOONE: -.~ffiL....:.....:o ____ _ 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY IN THE ETJ: -.L-.~.::...:~3'=---------
NAME OF BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENT SOUGHT (list one only): ? /J /. ) 

Q_a4.ep CJr ~.fVttSrm6'Air (~-A.P,P/1/NTNJtAJT 

WHY DO YOU WISH TO OBTAIN THIS APPOINTMENT? 
fa CoNTINVF ..5E-'!V!.AICi piE frwN /!JND /TS ~E..SJ.z;rEA/JS /N [t-IE 
, /IJ;:J.A.J;.Jbe- J HSve DONE Fo£ /7/e ?8.57-t:t=U/ 'fE'rlrfZS 

ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH THE TOWN'S 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? (It can be 
accessed at www.townofboone.net/departments/development/index.html): Y CT 

RATE YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN (with" I" signifying no 
support and "1 0" signifying great supp01t): 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 G> 10 

PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR LEVEL OF SUPPORT FOR THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: _ 
/J1.; E.XPE.tZJBVc.ES )IAI/E MI'9£>E JVJ G .S vP.PC/12J7Vc o ,;:: ,:J C oii'7AIZE='.NEn...rl tlt 
])EVE Lo,f?.Jnt: ;;1./r f'LAJI/, S UCI-I .19-:S :t7fE: LJ:tJO, A S .fll£:'.J..VC' ZUe;­

...sA.EEST; /170..S T Eo t./.1 r~..5t.E /?7 z;= P./ tJrO o~ '"'0 V<:;?Z.:5t:::t;;~NG. ri/\JJtJ 
${).1.D/rA16; J;n::- vcLtJ.PmBr.JT or t::>.11Je t::J,;::= ovdZ mosr ,P:¢t::OtJ03 

p.S!J UdZ..C E3'.,. 

123 



DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWN OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
(INCLUDING MEMBERSHIP IN ANY ORGANIZATION, YOUR EMPLOYMENT, AND 
THE MEMBERSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT OF ANY FAMILY MEMBER) THAT MIGHT 
ARISE IF YOU ARE APPOINT~D? IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN: _______ _ 

Aft>- PET.JIZ£0 . 

HAVE YOU EVER BEFORE SERVED ON ANY TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE. IF SO, PLEASE STATE THE NAME OF 
THE BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, AND 
THE APPROXIMATE DATES OF SERVICE: :5~ r:J.J3ovg;. 

~~~~==~~------------------

IF YOU HAVE PREVIOUSLY SERVED ON A TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, PLrASE EXPLAIN THE QUALITY OF 
YOUR EXPERIENCE: qorletf!A.Itn5Nr ?UO.It:!.JG.S · COtNH ~oTCc.TJo.N u.AJJJti'.:£ J7fi: 

t./'Jto ~aeJOr .J /r /-f;::JS .:i3€l;'!':XJ NN o,PL I FTJNG Ei""XPC?gJ£"./\fCF Jt) ./5t:FNIZT 
C>r p:le- .Fv.BL tc. ,pE.f3t9 TC• We ,:ILL -w 11\J" t(.IJn( CtJ.-nPttt..EdSNS I I./ e 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true, and that should I be appointed to the board, 
commission, task force, advisory body or committee, and should a conflict of interest exist or 
develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest and recuse myself 
from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to: a 
direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

?JJ~c~JJ ~natm~ Date 

124 



02-14- ' 14 09 :39 FROM-Maymead 423-727-2025 T-657 P0002/ 0005 F-600 

APPLICA'l10N FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FO:R.CB, 
ADVISORY BODY OR CO:tv1MIITEE 

TOWN OF BOONE 

FULL NAME: -rflnYJrtS {!. 
Title First 
(M.·./Ms:/Ms./Dr., etc.) 

Middle rDitial 

GENDER: /01~L£ 

HOME ADDRESS: -----'-1/s..-,Lf _ __ut!?....:.:'Z>=-· ~~ _ ___,A~t~~~~:.-=:rr~----=~~-~------
"]!<!01\J& N& Utod'l 

I 

PREFERRED CONTACT ADDRESS (if different from home address): 

TELEPHONE: day: rfz_S- 'JJ..t · Z-·o1J ; evening ---~:......=2-.;;..3 _- ..;..Lf...:...?_'/-_,/,'""'~'-'-1-'(,-

JURlSDICfXON OF RESIDENCE: Town of Boone 
--..LL..Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
__ Watauga County outside 1'ow11 and ETJ 
__ Other (please ldentiey): 

HOW LONG HAVE YOU :SEEN A RESIDENT OF THE ABOVE ruRJSDICTION: /! /6/J.es ?tv<M. 1'b 
7Mfr ~ yell/IS 

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY (land)~ THE TOWN OF BOONH: -~JJ=-=o'------

DO YOU OWN REAL PROPERTY IN THE ETJ: -~--')'!'--~--5 ___ __ _ 

NAME OF BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMl'ITEE 
APPOINTMENT SOUGHT (list one only): . . 
--------------------------~~~~~~~M~~~~N~·~~--~~~~m~t~SS~!~~H~~------
WHY DO YOU WISH TO OBTAlN THIS APPOINTMENT? 

(dm?lu>J ,'-r-v .s·t-AYJ·~.x- r [,'/rvi(C- 1}/c. 1s.t- Lf YG.!ltt.S 
t.H./t&.. 7'I!.AII.J /N(J f),J"t> /ir;W ::!; OUI"'- 7/)€. "17!ullll J1m_ /JI.tlr 

PV dldN6 
/'~oPL.tt.. 

ARE YOU FAMILWl Willi THE TOWN'S 2006 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN? (It can be 
~:;; \:.' ---?·accessed at www.towno1boone.neUdepartment!'/develop,rnent/lndex.btml): Y6:.C 

\~IQ v < 
.J§t'f 
~,-,(l\1, 

RATE YOUR SUPPORT FOR THE 2006 CO.N:IPREHENSIVE PLAN (wlth"l" signifYing no 
support and "10" signifYing great support): 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 

PLEASE EXPLAIN YODRLBVEL OF SUPPORT FOR Tl-IE COMPREBENSlVE PLAN: 
£ £tikJ.Y .SVN'6K"~' me:. Z>e.c~ges ror.!.. /2?JM.6 'baAJJ','rY 

/jtVg 11N:V6;"'& t?q,-~..?> h.Jr,..s ue t;u,.s~ n ·-rti.£ ~#fe. f"m0JJ. u 
/!No ?"Ntf- Alt.~ ?O wer>oR-"Y- · .t< 1 :z. :¢-r.·&la 5 AW::> .:c 

136 



02-14-' 14 09 : 39 FRm1-Maymead 423-727-2025 T-657 P0003/0005 F-600 

WHAT SKILLS, EDUCATION, TRAINING. EXPERIENCE OR AREA(S) OF EXPERTISE 
WOULD YOU 'SlUNG TO THIS APPOINTMENT? J-I/IV6 /ltJ /?Jl;J1 J>h'~ · 

/f.fY6 /ltJ /kVO.Jt!tYI•'t-S. '<';b~n...t.C- ' !1/1'#- ']( (6//A.S fX.f?tyt£.-vu, IN ffwJ.::J 
C.~CIEf&,.£~T'iA> i :c. ,.slh: J.,J EMM.~.J . J$v4R<-"?;C j J. !11/vl- t'.l<.£Vt2V1 . 
?,;AN,-,hv& {A)iJ(f).!.SS•IJ>.J b<PM~.J~.NC.t;; I.A/oVL!:> L.,iJ:;t,. 1ii )7/IY .?N w~e(/'/llh\!Tft-1", 

HAVE YOU HAD ISSUBS WiTH THE TOWN OF BOONE WinCH RELATE TO THE 
WORK OF THE BODY TO WHICH YOU SEEK APPOINTMENT? IF YES, PLEASE 
EXPLAffi: =~====~==~~~~~--~~~======~====~====~· o 0 o • o • ,,.,.,, ' " o o o ooMo •••• ,,•••-•• • •~•-•••••••"- '''' ''""-'" OO• o o o '" ' "'"''''• -••• ,,, .. .,.,,,,,,, +O ooo , o o 0 0 0 0 0 o o o oooo oo ooo.o•-- - - • o o-.oo o o o o o o • • _.,, .. , ,.,,,,,, • -•• o ••-••••• o .. ,. • oooo oo ---........ - ......... .. ..... . 

DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWN OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTER.l3ST 
(INCLUDING MEMBERSHIP IN ANY ORGANIZATION, YOUR EMPLOYMENT, AND 
THE MEMBERSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT OF ANY FAMILY MEMBE){) THAT MIGHT 
ARISE 1F YOU ARB APPOINTED? IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN:----- ---

HAVE YOU EVER BEFORE SERVED ON ANY TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVfSORY BODY OR COMM!ITEE. IF SO, PLEASE STATE THE NAME OF 
THE BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITtEE, AND 
THB APPROXIMATE DATES OF SERVICE: ---,.--~YL=· ~::....,-~-------
---·-· ?t,I/IJAJ•;_,_f£..., CtJ?!' IT\ IS s: • tftJ (:_w=' ~=·Afr=wl'='c~f-) ----------

l.ct/1/"rt<-1!.. can1m1 "CTR&: 

IF YOU HAVE P:REVIOUSLY SERVED ON A TOWN BOARD, COMMISSION, TASK 
FORCE, ADVISORY BODY OR COMMITTEE, PLEASE EXPLAIN THE QUALITY OF 
YOUR EXPERIENCE:. 14t-u fir~ ?'Jts. r!/tf. ·tt~/"IAI'N~ C.f'm'?J;s.s ;w._ 

l-IAS (Jlf,LIJ IIUY {?.~1-1/rf~~.;,>:,;:V& .1 
L-t.!lr<vA"'i>' /..r Vtf.tt.Y £c..wAIL-btAII'J' _.1./::, 

tltte~£rlt-W /:V&A..mt>-':1!:. 7?'1-"~'~:~.fs; ldi.lf/ 4?~ /?JU.'uf 1s__A .&J't!<K-r 
(F -rl!ltr U~vl/lin·. TillY (-1/aTt!-fl.. Col'l'lt?J,-CC,(.(:, Is L.r/:.&L./tJ'i!._ 
J/Gil-Y £-f--lu trlirt:.A/;~6' · · 

I he1·eby cel'tify that the foregoing' answers are true, and that should I be appointed to tho board, 
commission, task force, advisory body or committeeJ a11<l should a conflict of interest exist O l' 

develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest and recuse myself 
from the deliberations and aotion involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to: a 
direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest whlch 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question,. 

137 



Blank Page 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
F. Announcements 

 
Budget Work Sessions are scheduled for Thursday, May 8, and Tuesday, May 13, 2014; both 
beginning at 4:00 P.M.  The Work Sessions will be held in the Commissioners’ Board Room. 
 
 
 
Community Pride Week will be held May 12 – 17.  The week will conclude on May 17 with 
Household Hazardous Waste Day at the County Landfill from 9:00 A.M. until 2:00 P.M. and 
Operation Medicine Cabinet at the three local Food Lion locations as well as Foscoe Fire 
Department from 10:00 A.M. until 2:00 P.M.  Please see the enclosed announcement for more 
details. 
 
 
 
Caldwell Community College and Technical Institute has invited the Board to a joint meeting on 
Wednesday, May 21, 2014, at 6:00 P.M. at the Watauga Instructional Facility on Hwy 105 
Bypass, Room 112. 
 
 
 
The North Carolina Association of County Commissioners shares the following links accessing 
their legislative update video for May which contains a preview of the upcoming legislative 
session, information about the NCACC Annual Conference and County Assembly Day, and a 
report on legal cases impacting counties: 
 

YouTube: http://youtu.be/0liLj8bWrWg 
    

Google Drive: https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Bx6fC1oKngQQandkakJ2R21kbHM/edit?usp=sharing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

http://youtu.be/0liLj8bWrWg
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Bx6fC1oKngQQandkakJ2R21kbHM/edit?usp=sharing






AGENDA ITEM 10: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 11: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 


	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes

	Approval of the May 7, 2014, Agenda
	Board of Education’s Request for Lottery Funds
	Appalachian Theatre of the High Country Request
	Proposed Audit Contract for FY 2014
	Maintenance Matters
	A.  Bid Award Request for Asphalt Sealing & Stiping Project

	B.  Bid Award Request for AEC Renovation Project

	C.  
Bid Award Request for Medic Base Architectural Services 
	D.  Contract Renewal Request for P&R Weekend Janitorial Services


	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds & Releases

	C.  Unpaid Real Estate Tax Bills


	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Presentation of the FY 2015 CIP
	B.  Presentation of the Manager's FY 2015 Recommended Budget

	C.  Proposed Property & Liability Insurance & Workers Comp Renewals Request

	D.  Request for Use of Old High School Parking Lot

	E.  Boards & Commissions

	F.  Announcements


	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



